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{Lickons (Oec)

White, John

To: Carol Basulwa
Subject: RE: Gladys RICHARDS (Deceased)

Hit
Many thanks for the information

Best wishes

From: Carol Basulwa: Code A
Sent: 12 April 2012 11:07

To: White, John

Subject: Gladys RICHARDS (Deceased)

Importance: High

Dear John, thank you for your letter of 10th April 2012 regarding the above client.

In response to your requests for dates, James currently does not have any dates to avoid for October, November,
December or January.

I hope this is of some help in the re-fixing of the hearing.

If i can be of any more help, please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleagues, Simon or Sumaya.

Kind regards,

Code A

Carol Basulwa - Junior Civil Clerk
Tooks Chambers

Chambers of Michael Mansfield Q.C and Patrick Roche
81 Farringdon Street

London

FCAA 4RI |
Code A
L Code A
Fax: +4470)' 20784277576

DX: 68 - CHANCERY LANE
Code A |

Please note that chambers operate a complaints procedure in keeping with the Bar Standards Board Guideline.
Please can this be communicated to the lay client
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liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email

12/04/2012



